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BUREAU OF AMm RECULATION

July 31, 2008

Mr. Jonathan Holtom, P.E.

Division of Air Resource Management

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Twin Towers Office Building

2600 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400

RE: Lee County Resource Recovery Facility
- Title V Final Permit No. 0710119-AV
- PSD-FL-151D

Dear Mr. Holtom,

The Lee County Resource Recovery Facility (Facility) intends to conduct its annual compliance stack
testing and relative accuracy test audit in January 2009 rather than in June of 2009. The Facility
conducted its annual stack testing in June of 2008. As the scheduled compliance testing will be
completed earlier in the 2009 calendar and fiscal year, the facility believes and seeks concurrence that
this change in compliance test dates is acceptable.

If you have any questions regarding the enclosed material, please feel free to contact me. I can be reached
during the day at (239) 337-2200 Ext. 4.

Sincerely,

* M’ Uyﬂe —
George Ball-llovera
General Manager

cc: Ajaya Satyal, FDEP-SD
L. Sampson, LC-SWMD
M. Duff, Covanta
K. Chardo, Covanta
B. Macionski, Covanta
T. Mueller, Covanta
File
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